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Have your next convention
in Hampton, Williamsburg,
Yorktown, Jamestown
and Buckroe Beach.

Jamestowh
(25 Min.)

Williamsburg
(20 Min.)

Yorktown
(12 Min.)

Hampton Roads
Coliseum

@ Buckroe Beach
(8 Min.)

It's easy.

The center of the map is the
new Hampton Roads Coliseum in
Hampton, Virginia.

And all the other cities are
within a half hour of the Coliseum

So when you're not convention-
ing, you can visit some of
America’s most beautiful and
historic places.

W

And when you are conventioning,
you'll be in one of the most
beautiful and functional places
anywhere,

The Coliseum is completely
air-conditioned. It has 78,000
square feet of exhibition space,
and seats up to 11,027 people. It's
located in a 75-acre parkon a
14-acre freshwater lake with small
boating facilities. The parking lot
holds 3,200 cars, and major hotels
and motels are close by.

If you'd like to know more about
the new Hampton Roads Coliseum
and the great things to do in the
area, just write Andrew D.
Greenwell, Director of Commerce,
City Hall, Hampton, Virginia 23369.
Why settle for a
convention in
one town?

THE
HAMPTON
ROADS
COLISEUM




What do other group
health plans give you
that we don’t?

Blue Cross-Blue Shield
provides full benefits
nationwide. And neither you
nor your employees have

to fill out a complicated

claim form. Ever.

[l Blue Cross

of Virginia

Blue Shield

of Virginia

P.O.Box 27401
Richmond, Virginia 23261

:




High in the Virginia Alleghanies, The Homestead
is the center of a 17,000 acre resort and spa. Sunny
days, cool nights. A sportsman’s paradise.

And now, Piedmont Airlines offers daily scheduled
flights from Washington, D.C. direct to Hot Springs.

Conlg
HOMESTEAD

HOT SPRINGS, V.irgmm
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Governor Spotswood Is Still Right

LWAYS IT SEEMS when despair is about to descend over what so often
looks like the losing battle to preserve Virginia’s unique treasures, some new
ovement springs into being to revive hope. These movements are almost never
nitiated by agencies of the state or local governments, and, indeed, occasionally
ust overcome the opposition of officials. Usually the preservation movements
riginate with individuals or gronps of individuals, clubs and organizations, busi-
ess firms and now—most recently—the Reynolds Metal Company, which is
aking an enormous advance toward and laying the foundation for the actualiza-
ion of the hopes and dreams of the many individuals and groups interested in
estoring the so-called Main-to-the-James area.

Central to the restoration of this partly blighted area is the unearthing and

reservation of the locks and sections of the old canal which connected the James
iver and Kanawha Canal, from its main terminal basin from 9th to 12th Street,
ith the lower James, This connection opened boat-traffic, in effect, between
e Atlantic and the country 197 miles (by water) west of Richmond, at
uchanan. This was partial fulfillment of a dream of Washington, to open “a
ommunication between the headwaters of the rivers—the Potomac and the
ames—running eastward into the Atlantic and those that flow westward into
he Ohio.”

In 1795, a seven-miles stretch of a canal was completed around the Falls at
ichmond and during the subsequent years, as obstacles were cleared from the
iver-bed to the west, a somewhat hazardous journey for freight became possible
y canal and river as far as Buchanan. From 1816 to 1832, during which period
he original company failed, the General Assembly authorized piddling improve-
ents in the waterway, went through the usual interminable discussions as to
hat position the State should take in the enterprise, and finally passed a bill
ncorporating the James River and Kanawha Canal Company. Eight years later
he company managed to subscribe sufficient capital to complete the canal to
ynchburg, where the first freight boat arrived from Richmond on December 3,
1840. Eleven years later the section was completed from Lynchburg to Buchanan,
and opened to the public in November 1851,
The 197 miles—160 miles of canal and 37 miles of slack water navigation—was
truly an heroic achievement. Along the route there were 90 locks, providing a lift
of 728 feet; 23 feeder dams and 12 aqueducts; 135 bridges for farms and roads,
and 198 culverts that carried streams under the canal. The decade of the 1850s
was the great age of the canal, for passengers as well as for freight. Decked boats,
open boats and bateaux carried the freight, but the romance was in the packets,
hich were passenger boats. 75 to 80 feet long and about 11 feet wide, their tops
were a flat deck where the passengers sat in deck chairs and enjoyed the breezes
and the scenery, The main cabin below served as bar, dining-room and lounge
(during rainy weather), and at night was partitioned off into sleeping quarters
for men and women. Three-tiered bunks were then placed along the walls and,
although not too comfortable on hot nights, the inconvenience did little to mar
the pleasure of boat travel. (Continued on page 68)
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ON OUR COVER ... is the garden at the
home of Mr. & Mrs. Elias Richards, Jr.
which is featured on the Lynchburg tour,
This hillside garden won the GCV Certifi-
cate of Merit in Horticulture in 1970.

Garden Week material for this issue was
furnished by Historic Garden Week Head-
quarters, Richmond.
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COMING ATTRACTIONS

March 28—Doc Severinsen
And His Now Generation Brass
Featuring The Brothers &
Sisters.

Tickets—$4.00, $5.00, $5.50

March 30 thru April 1-
Southwest Virginia Sports,
Travel & Outdoors Show
Featuring Homer & Jethro
Tickets—$1.50 & $1.00

April 21 thru April 24—
“ICE CAPADES” Ticketed
at $2.50, $3.50, $4.00, $4.50 &
Youths (18 & under) V4 price.
Plus Many More
Outstanding Bookings

Phone: 931-2241

Roanoke Civic Center

Roanoke, Virginia

AUDITORIUM — COLISEUM — EXHIBIT HALL

Howarn E. Raprorp, Director
Roanoke Civic Center
Roanoke, Va. 24011

AC 703: 981-2241
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LiINwoOD HOLTON
GOVERNOR

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
RICHMOND 23219

Clean-Up Weeks in Virginia
April 12-24, 1971

One of the great pleasures of my first
year as Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia
was to accept the 1970 “State Award” from Keep
America Beautiful in New York last fall. T was
pleased that Virginia was recognized for having
conducted the best litter-prevention program of
any state in the United States.

Virginia has demonstrated to the nation
that we are aware of the land pollution problem
and have set in motion through Keep Virginia
Beautiful, Incorporated, the voluntary citizens
organization for litter-prevention, an effective
program to cope with it.

The scenic beauty of the Virginia country-
side is one of our state’s most cherished heritages,
and there is no greater shame than its willful
desecration by the discarding of litter on our
highways, streets, and private property. To
focus attention on the litter problem and to
launch a statewide crusade to remove ugliness
and keep Virginia beautiful, the period April
12-24, 1971, just prior to Historic Garden Week,
has been designated “Clean-Up Weeks in Virginia.”

I ask all our citizens, during this period,
to do their part to make our state more attractive
to industry and tourism, and more pleasing to all
Virginians.

Governor




ELMINGTON

WARELOCH
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Gloucester

APRIL 30
Through

MAY 1

HE OUTSIDE of historic E
change has been largely replace
over the years but the interior of thi
old house mmcluded on Gloucester’s Gar
den Week tour still boasts many of it
original features.
Lxchange, one of Tidewater’s oldes
houses, is among five places included o
the April 30-May 1 tours. It is bein!
opened for the first time and here visi
tors will see most of the originzl floors
beams, stairways, chair rails and man
windows in the house dating back t
1720. The quarters and smokehouse g
back to the earliest Colonial days bu
the present owners, Mr. and Mrs.
Carter Gleysteen, added a kitchen win
in 1968 and guest house and pool i
1970. Of interest to visitors will be
group of museum-piece Chinese furni
ture dating back to 1550 and made o
Huang-Hua-li, a noble wood long ex
tinct, and the collection of shorebir
and duck decoys.

The history of Elmington, owned b
Mrs. Websier Sterling Rhoads Jr.
dates from a Crown grant made i1
1611. The present Neo-Classical hous
was designed in 1848 and boasts
circular mahogany stairway ascending
three stories to an observatory. Thy
rooms are handsomely furnished with
antiques and there is a spacious lawr
and garden. Many literary figures, in
cluding Virginuis Dabney, George
Wythe Munford and Thomas Dixor
Jr. (who wrote “Land of the Life
Worth Living” while in residenc
there) are associated with Elmington

Wareloch, owned by Judge John Ed
win DeHardit and Mrs. George Pau
DeHardit, takes its name from the
Ware River. The house was built 11
1959 in Greek Revival style and houses
an important collection of Americal
antiques, primarily Southern. Among
the many treasures are the original
panting, “The Burial of Latane,” by
William Washington, and collections
of paintings and antique silver in the

(Continued on page 66)
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11 PRINGE STREET

exandria

APRIL 24

D11 S. ST. AsaApH STREET

to tell the

Virginia Story

PRIL 24 will see six homes and four

gardens, located in the Old Town

section of Alexandria, open for Garden
Week.

These places are located on lots sur-
veyed by Hugh West and his appren-
tice, George Washington, prior to the
auction in 1749 which saw the lots sold,
marking the birth of Alexandria. The
town was once a thriving seaport settled
by Scottish merchants who built fine
town houses. Many of these houses have
been restored for modern occupancy.

Among the homes on the tour will
be that owned by Col. and Mrs.
Jonathan Leet IV, 221 Wolfe Street.
This is an enchanting two-story clap-
board house known as “The Sunshine
House” built in the 18th century. There
are 18th century furnishings in the hall,
drawing room and dining room. Among
mementos in the library is a picture of
Daniel Leet, a friend and fellow sur-
veyor with George Washington. The
present owners have built an enclosed
garden.

The “Dr. Craik House” at 210 Duke
Street, is a four-story brick town house
built in 1775 and purchased in 1795 by
Dr. Craik, friend and deathbed physi-
cian to George Washington. The house
is owned by Col. and Mrs. Jelks Caba-
niss Jr. who have furnished it with
handsome 18th century American and
English furniture, an outstanding col-
lection of family pieces and fine old
paintings.

The four-story Georgian house of
brick laid on Flemish bond owned by
Dr. and Mrs. Benjamin Marshall Jr.
at 213 Prince Street, dates from the late
18th century. The interior has been
beautifully preserved and retains the
random width floors, doors, corner
mantels, moulding, windows and stair-
way placed there in the 18th century.
Among the treasured furnishings are a
Chippendale drop front desk and a
Queen Anne corner chair from Mass-
achusetts. The old kitchen still remains
with the servants’ room above.

The house at 214 South Royal Street
is a modest brick Federal style row
house built around 1800. Among fur-
nishings are a Queen Anne lowboy
made by the owners’ younger son at the
age of 15 and a Queen Anne tip-top
table and desk made when he was 14
and 15. The house is owned by Brig.
Gen. and Mrs. Herbert L. Beckington
who have furnished it with Oriental ob-
jects of art as well as other objects of
interest, The kitchen has a beamed ceil-
ing, large fireplace with spit and an old
spice chest.

At 516 Duke Street is a two-story
brick residence built about 1845 to
serve as law offices for the occupant next
door. Seven years ago a side wing was

MARCH 1971

added. Mr. and Mrs. Reynaldo F.
Rodriguez are owners of the house note-
worthy for its family portraits, fine
English and American furniture, Adam
mantel and brick patio.

One of Alexandria’s finest Georgian
houses is that at 711 Prince Street,
owned by Mrs. George H. Walker. The
original dwelling was a “flounder
house” on one-half acre of land. In
1810 it was bought and the owner in-
creased the land to include the entire
block and enlarged the house to its
present generous proportions. Features
are a beautiful Palladian and jib win-
dow, graceful curving stairway that
rises for three stories from a wide en-
trance hall, old whale oil lamps, inside
shutters, original woodwork and man-
tels and furniture collected by the
Walkers over years of travel.

Five gardens located within the 200-
300 blocks of South Saint Asaph Street

213 PRINCE STREET

also will be open. They are those of
Maj. Gen. and Mrs. Clifford B. Drake,
Dr. and Mrs. Arthur J. Mourot, Mis.
Thurman Arnold, Col. and Mrs. Wil-
fred J. Smith and Mr, and Mrs. Merrill
G, Beede. Mountain Vernon, home of
George Washington, also is included in
the tour block ticket as is the Ramsay
House and Garden at 221 King Street,
restored, furnished and decorated by
the Alexandria Association and occu-
pied by the Alexandria Tourist Coun-
cil,
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BARBOURSVILLE

Orange County
APRIL 25 & 26

ROCKLANDS

PAGE TEN i VIRGINIA RECORD

IVE COUNTRY homes located i
the beautiful rolling countryside
Orange County will be open to Garde
Week visitors on Sunday and Monda
April 25 and 26.

One—Rocklands—is being opene
for the first time by its owners Mr. an
Mrs. Samuel S. Neale. This Rockland
is located on the same property as Mr
Doris Kellogg Neale’s estate, Roc
lands, The Samuel Neale home wa
built in 1959 and is a one-story fram
house with a superb view of rollin
pastures, a pond and the distant Bl
Ridge Mountains. The gun room housg
interesting trophies and there is a sma
terrace garden,

The Rocklands manor house is
handsome brick dwelling of Classic Re
vival architecture. The interior is fut
nished with antiques, interesting paint
ings and old English silver. The hous
has an imposing setting amidst th
lawn, sunken garden, flowering trees
Italian fountain and a view of th
Blue Ridge Mountains.

Barboursville, home of Mr. and Mrs
Charles Francis Smithers, is once agai
a working farm with a sizeable flock o
sheep. The farm office is located in th
old slave quarters. The original hous

Founded 1878




s built in 1790 by James Barbour,
er Governor of Virginia and Am-
ssador to the Court of St. James,
th the assistance of Thomas Jeffer-
n. Jefferson designed a more formal
use which was built around 1815 and
en this later house burned in 1884,
e descendants of the governor re-
rned to the original house which re-
ined in the family until 1947. The
ins of this second, burned house are
ar the original house.

Lochiel, located near Gordonsville. is
1odern house of fine Georgicn archi-
ture. It is owned by Mrs. George
nn and has formal terraces opening
to a winding pathway that leads to a
ol, flower beds, terraced green gar-
n and fine lead and stone statues.
Montebello, also at Gordonsville, is
ned by Mr. and Mrs. J. Barbour
xey. The main house was built in
03 and the guest house prior to 1784,
ditions were made to the main house
L the mid-19th century and in 1920,
fie house has beautiful antique furni-
re and Bateman silver. It is believed
at Zachary Taylor was born in the
ilding now used as a guest house.
Montpelier’s gardens, owned by Mrs.
arion duPont Scott, while not on the
ur will be open. The garden report-
ly was planned by I.’Enfant who laid
t the city of Washington and features
iking topiary work on the different
rieties of boxwood.

THE BANK
OF
SOUTHSIDE
VIRGINIA

L. S. Temere, President

Serving Southside Virginia from
Four Convenient Locations

PRINCE GEORGE
STONY CREEK
CARSON
JARRATT

Member
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

tell the Virginia Story

Ridgeway brings you the correct time
in six decorator colors, six beautiful
woods and thirty-two classic designs.

\ o L
Consider the superb examples of Virginia craftsman B aaiatlial hibie

ship below and try to imagine a home they wouldn't in color; ‘‘Romance of

enhance. Beautifully. Ridgeways come in styles to  Siocks’ beokleti color

complement any decor and in sizes to fit any room. write Ridgeway Clocks

. Division, Gravely Furni-
Or budget. (They start at $195.) Each contains an ture Co., Deplé“\ig.
equally superb example of West German clocksmithery, ggggg“;.?gé) KR S uiat

including a choice of four mellifluous chimes. In short,

a Ridgeway clock tells considerably more than the ”{/
time. It tells what kind of person you are. w

© 1969, Gravely Furniture Co., Inc.
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Grey Rocks

LYNCHBURG-arriL 27

ARDENS and fascinating houses

representing a world of interests
will welcome Garden Week visitors to
Lynchburg on Tuesday, April 27 with
three of the homes to be open for an
evening tour from 7 to 9 o'clock the
same day.

Three of the houses and one garden
are being opened for the first time. At
1936 Parkland Drive is the charming
home of Mr. and Mrs. Lewis B. Goode
Jr. The owners’ love of birds is reflected
in the bird wallpaper in the breakfast
room, bird prints in many rooms and
collection of Boehm birds in the living
room. There is a collection of family
portraits including an American primi-
tive of one of the owner’s great great
grandfathers. Outside, a stockade fence
affords privacy for the garden with its
small greenhouse and huge trees, aza-
leas, dogwood, bhoxwood, roses and
spring bulbs.

Mr. and Mrs. James V. Shircliff own
the house at 3525 Otterview Place
which is approached by a long path
lined with century-old dwarf boxwood.
The furnishings are especially hand-
some and include a French Napoleon
clock with intricate workmanship, an
English grandfather clock made by
John James in 1778, cherry Queen
Anne lowboy and Queen Anne drop-
leaf table, very early Queen Anne slant
top desk, inlaid English sideboard and
Queen Anne mirror. A glass wall of the

PAGE TWELVE

two-story family room overlooks a rock
terrace.

The small Colonial brick house at
123 Briarwood Street is owned by Mr.
and Mrs. John P. Simpson. In the din-
ing room is a model coach made by
Mr. Simpson when he was only 15. The
house is furnished with antiques inher-
ited from both sides of the family and
several paintings by Margaret Kirk-
patrick. The steps leading to the down-
stairs sitting room and sun porch are
carpeted with a block design hooked
rug showing animals, vegetables, fish
and a chocolate cake. Outdoors there
is a brick and cement terrace and a
half-moon garden surrounded by an
iron fence.

The garden of Mr. and Mrs. Elias
Richards Jr., at 901 Trent’s Ferry
Road was the recipient in 1970 of the
Certificate of Merit in Horticulture of
The Garden Club of Virginia. This is a
lumbered pine hillside garden featuring
log  bordered paths, rhododendron,
azaleas, daffodils and forget-me-nots.

The Goode, Shircliff and Simpson
homes will be open for both the day
and evening tours.

Other places included in the day
tour are those of Mr. and Mrs. C.
DuVal Holt Jr., the Miller-Claytor
House, the home of Mrs. Lyman G.
Perkins and Grey Rocks, home of Dr.
and Mrs. Richard deNiord.

The Holt home at 1520 Langhorne

VIRGINTA RECORD

Road is filled with beautiful fami
treasures including a needlepoint bg
rope, campaign chest, French des
pewter and portraits. The garde
which reflects 50 years of work, is
arboretum and park of 18 acres of lat
in the center of the city. It includ
many trees not native to the area
well as many flowering plants.

The Miller-Claytor House is t
property of the Lynchburg Historic
Society. Built in 1791, it is one of t
oldest houses in the city and was movg
from its original Church and Eigh
Street corner location to its present si
in Riverside Park in 1936. Arou
1800, Lynchburg’s first academy a
art school, first horticultural gardg
and first circulating library we
founded in the house. The house
rented by the Junior League whose ¢
forts have resulted in its being fu
nished and decorated in authentic 19
century manner.

Mrs. Perkin$' home on Holcon
Rock Road boasts a breathtaking vie
of the Blue Ridge Mountains. Of 1
terest are old Oriental rugs, Roy
Worcester, Crown Derby and Imal
china and windows overlooking t
mountains, In the bedrooms are love
old beds and an early American blank
chest.

Grey Rocks, also on Holcomb Rog
Road, takes its name from the larg
and small rocks which are found acro
the grounds. The living room is tw
stories high and the screened-in porg
has a fireplace. Furnishings include 4
Irish hunt table, a grandmother cl
and lovely rugs. Down the hill from t}
greenstone terrace are a cabin, swir
ming pool and tennis court.

901 TreNT's FErrY R
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LEESBURG

APRIL 25.27

HEN THE English neared Washington in the War
of 1812 and Dolley Madison had to flee the White
ouse, she took the road to Leesburg and some of the homes
the area of that period still stand and will await Garden
eck visitors on Snn(lnv Monday and Tuesday, April 25,
b and 27.
In the town of Leesburg is the charming town house of
[iss Mary T. Metzger, built around 1800 and furnished
ith antiques of old Virginia, including some of the early
ictorian period, and old china, porcelain and silver. Behind
ie home is a small brick 18th century house known as “The
lansion” because of its minuteness. This is one of the oldest
uses in Leesburg.

Next door is the Chatel House, closely related historically.
he youngest daughter in the fam:ly in the Chatel House at
1e time refused to leave her mother so her fiancé solved
he problem by buying what is the Metzger House in order
pat his bride could be near her mother, Today the Chatel
ouse at 44 West Market St. is owned by Gen, and Mrs.
fan C. Chatel. It is a white clapboard “box like” house
hich started as a dark red brick structure with a wing at
pe rear later destroyed by fire. It served briefly as a hos-
ital in the Civil War, The beautiful furnishings include
hinese chests and rugs collected years ago in Peking by the
ners, French desks and chairs and a large Tibetan pastel
B. C. vintage,

Woodburn is a fine Colonial estate which has continued
b function for more than 200 years. The original house was
ilt in 1747 and the grist mill in 1787 with a fine old brick

ETZGER GATE & COTTAGE

tell the Virginia Story

MARCH 1971

(Photos by Marler) OA’[‘LANUS

house built around 1800. Other buildings of interest, and
still in use, are an old stone stable, a fine brick barn and two
stone cottages. The home is owned by Mr. and Mrs. Hugh
Peal who are outstanding horticulturists,

Oatlands Hamlet, owned by Mrs. Eustis Emmet, is a
partly 18th century house made of stone and clapboard. The
Hamlet is one of several houses on the Oatlands estate, now
owned by the National Trust for Historic Preservation and
given the Trust by Mrs. Emmet and her sister, Mrs. David
E. Finley as a memorial to their parents, Mr. and Mrs.
William Corcoran Eustis, Mrs. Emmet is a lover of animals

(Continued on page 67)
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APRIL 29 & 30

RARE LOOK into early Ameri
cana will be afforded Gardeq
Week visitors to the Eastern Shore—
Virginia’s Accomack and Northamptor
Counties—where there are more ol
houses still surviving than in any com

parable area in the state.

Tours are planned for Thursday anc
Friday, April 29 and 30, and will takd
visitors to nine homes and gardens, fivg
Colonial churches where rare Colonia
silver will be displayed, clerk’s office
debtor’s prison and the old courthous
at Eastville where the oldest continuous
court records in the United States
dating back to 1632, may be seen an
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hotos on Facing Page: Top—Eyre Hall
note hand cut ventilator on buttery at
ight); Center—Dining Room at The Her-
itage; and bottom Happy Union.
Va. Chamber of Commerce photos)

o another old debtor’s prison in Ac-
omac.

Two of the homes are being opened
or the first time for Garden Week.
‘hey are Happy Union and The
ermitage, Happy Union is the hand-
me brick home of Mr. and Mrs.
rancis A. Shelton, located on Nassa-
adox Creek. The house was built in
778 and has been in the family of the
resent owners since 1832. It is note-
ble for its fine craftsmanship—window
nd door lintels feature a simulated
eystone and the west door in the cross
all has an arched lintel with sun-
burst fanlight over double doors. There
re deep-set windows, handcarved
nantels and wainscoting and chair
ails throughout the house. The Shel-
ons have recently restored and deco-
rated the house and furnished it with
amily pieces and antiques and fine
aintings.

The Hermitage is a fine example of
he mansion-type cottage or miniature
ansion. It was built in 1775 and care-
ully restored in 1957 by the present
wner, Mrs. Charles B. Mountcastle.
'he white clapboard house features
rick ends while the rooms have very
iigh ceilings and beautiful paneling.
‘he wide center hall is papered with a
illiamsburg reproduction wallpaper
ound originally in The Hermitage

parlor, The furniture 1s traditional
while the old kitchen contains col-
lections of moulds and cookbooks along
with all the modern fixtures. A guest
house has been restored since the house
was last open for Garden Week.

Eyre Hall, a Virginia Historic Land-
mark, was built about 1740 by Little-
tone Eyre and enlarged by John Eyre
in 1804, It still is owned by direct
descendants of the builder—Miss Mary
Eyre Baldwin and Furlong Baldwin. It
is noted for its woodwork, scenic block
wallpaper and fine old boxwood gar-
den.

Oak Grove, owned by Mr. and Mrs.
J. Edward Johnston Jr., dates from
its earliest section built in 1750. There
were additions in 1810 and 1840. The
house features excellent woodwork and
paneling, unusually deep cornices,
handcarved mantels, fine antiques and
Oriental rugs, old silver and glass. The
interesting dependencies include the
overseer’s office and smokehouse,

Mount Pleasant is the home of Mr.
and Mrs. Lucius J. Kellam and is built
on land granted in 1636 to Richard
Kellam, ancestor of the owners, This
is a long frame house with many dorm-
ers and was built in 1941, The house
has spacious rooms and there is a
poolhouse nearby. The grounds to
Mount Pleasant are entered through a
wooded approach planted with hun-
dreds of azaleas.

Jacques L. Legendre and Robert H.
Talley Jr., internationally known horti-
culturists, will open Gulfstream House
and Garden. The house, built around
an original room dating from the
1700%s, is furnished with French Pro-
vincial and early American pieces. The

two-acre garden is used for testing and
horticultural experiments.

Another historically significant house
is West View, home of Mr. and Mrs.
B. Drummond Ayres in Accomac. The
present house, designed from the plans
of an early traditional Shore house,
was built in recent years on a large
tract of land where the original house
was built in 1780. Boxwood plantings
laid out in 1780 have grown into a
maze of mammoth proportions and the
acres of grounds contain many old
trees. The house is furnished with fine
pieces of antique furniture and family
portraits.

Deep Creek Plantation, owned by
Brig. Gen. Chester B. deGavre, USA
(ret.) and Mrs. deGavre, is of frame
construction with brick ends, The mid-
dle section with smaller kitchen end is
dated around 1750 and the larger sec-
tion dates from 1812. The house fea-
tures fine paneling, a closed stairway,
American antiques and Hepplewhite
and Chippendale furniture.

The ninth home is Mount Wharton,
owned by Mr. and Mrs. Fred Crebbin
ITI. This is a story-and-a-half frame
house with five dormers and dates from
the 1700’s with additions made in 1827.
The house is furnished with American
antiques and includes a collection of
flint glass whale oil lamps and early
primitive tin lamps.

Another place included on the tour
is Hopkins Wharf Museum in Onan-
cock. This is the site of the old steamer
wharf and was the center of Hopkins
Brothers sailing fleet from 1839 to
1966. Local artists will exhibit their
paintings in the building owned by Ad-
dison F. Hopkins.

“We Beautify the Outdoors”

HIGH & BUNN
TREE SERVICE &
LANDSCAPING, INC.

Tree Surgery

Clearing — Grading — Spraying

2405 Chubb Lake Ave.

Stump Grinding

Phone 464-0731
VIRGINIA BEACH, VA,

VVAYNESBORO
/AN/\URSERIES

PHONE 703/942-4141
WAYNESBORO, VIRGINIA 22980

FLOWERING TREES — SHADE TREES
FLOWERING SHRUBS - EVERGREENS

LANDSCAPE SERVICE

Ask for Free Copy 48-page
Planting Guide-Catalog in color.

Discount to Contractors
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Three Special Tours
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HE TASTES, the interests, the

memorabilia of Richmonders of
bday and yesterday will be on display
roughout Historic Garden Week with
ree special tours planned and other
ouses opened daily.

First of the tours will come Tuesday,

pril 27 and will take visitors to the

esthampton area. Three of the homes
e being opened for the first time, Fair
paks, originally built in 1937, is located

201 Virginia Avenue, was damaged

fire in 1968 and restored two years

0. Materials for its construction came
'om an early house outside of Rich-
1ond, built about 1810 of bricks made

the 1700’s by an imported English
rickmaker. The house, of Georgian
esign, has the original heart pine
oors, six panel doors and much of its
%mdsom«: woodwork, Colors through-
ut the house are taken from the fine
1gs while the furnishings are 18th
entury American and English antiques
cluding an English grandfather clock,
. 1790, and inlaid Hepplewhite chest.

Mr. and Mrs. Lamont S. Bryan are
pening their home at 4801 Pocahontas
venue. The house, built in 1935, is of
ompact brick, Georgian style, on a
illside setting with a view of the field
ith dogwood trees and an informal
pring garden, Of interest is a pair of
talian terra cotta medallions, original-
v in the old Southern Railway Build-
ng, and now embedded in the rear
all.

Woodwork from an old house in

alifax County is used in the Dutch
Jolonial home of Mr. and Mrs. Paul

owle at 19 Bridgeway Road. The in-
erior has twin arched open cupboards
1 the living room while the garden was
eatured in Better Homes and Gardens
ssue  of “American’s Gardens.” A
vooded ravine, formally arranged box-
ood and colorful spring flowers add
o the pleasure of the garden.

Fourth house on the tour is the home
bf Mr. and Mrs. J. Ross Newell, 4701
Rolfe Road and one of the original
ouses constructed in Westmoreland
Place. It is of modified Spanish archi-
ecture with a sun room enlarged and
ransformed into a den where the own-
brs now display furnishings acquired in

Photos on facing page: (Clockwise starting
pper left) Pulliamm House; Wilton; Gabri-
plla Page House; Bodecker House; and, gate-
vay to Newell Garden.

o tell the Virginia Story

Brook HiLL (Photo Courtesy of Richmond Newspapers)

the Far East. The spacious paneled
rooms contain antiques, paintings and
family portraits.

The garden at Western View, 6701
River Road, home of Mr. and Mrs.
John G. Hayes Jr., will be open. The
plantings include a green garden and
spring bulbs and azaleas.

Wednesday, April 28 will bring a
tour of the historic Church Hill area
with its many restored houses of the
Federalist, Greek Revival and Victorian
eras. Eight houses and their gardens
will be open including five open for
Garden Week for the first time. At
2310 East Grace Street is the Estes
House, built for James M. Estes in
1869. Now owned by the Historic Rich-
mond Foundation, a basement apart-
ment occupied by Dean Levi will be
open. The exterior of the house boasts
iron work in the Willow Oak pattern
while the inside is furnished with a
number of pieces of period antique fur-
niture including two Queen Anne
tables, small Chippendale sofa, grand-
father’s clock, ¢. 1751, and oil portraits.

The Clarke-Bocock House at 2517
East Grace Street is a typical Greek
Revival house with handsome, high
ceilinged rooms. It was built in 1857 by
Augustus B. Clarke, a hardware mer-
chant, and has been bought and re-
stored by Mrs. John H. Bocock. The
downstairs and garden of Mr. and Mrs.
George G. Goode will be open. The
house is furnished with contemporary
and English antique furniture,

The apartment occupied by Mr. and

MARCH 1971

Mrs. Alexander Monroe at 2801 East
Grace Street will be open. This is the
Bodeker House built in 1850 by Samuel
Skinner, purchased in 1852 by Augus-
tus Bodeker and owned now by Dr.
George H. Reese who restored it. It is
a Greek Revival style house and the
Monroe apartment is decorated with
heirlooms from Mrs. Monroe’s family.
Of note are a shaving mirror and
escritoire, a collection of antique beds
and lovely rugs.

The Ligon House at 2603 East
Franklin Street, was built in 1857 by
tobacconist John L. Ligon whose to-
bacco factory became a prison hospital
in 1861. The style is late Greek Revival
and it has a view of the James River.
The apartment of Mr. and Mrs. John
P. Cann III, which will be open, is
furnished with a number of family heir-
looms including a Chippendale grand-
father’s clock, Chippendale desk, Dun-
can Phyfe mahogany dining room table
and some old Spanish pieces.

The apartment of Dr. and Mrs. Ber-
nard Murphy at 2701 East Franklin
Street in the Pulliam House will feature
a collection of contemporary paintings
and antique furniture including an
1827 walnut secretary and a Napoleonic
clock. This house, owned by the His-
toric Richmond Foundation, was biult
in 1856 and moved to its present loca-
tion last year. It is adorned with hand-
some cast iron verandahs and fences.

Other Church Hill places on the tour
are the Ann Carrington House at 2306
East Grace Street, occupied by Mr.
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B. F. PARROTT &
COMPANY, Inc.

General Contractors

811 Boxley Building
ROANOKE, VIRGINIA

ﬁ‘[VIRGINIA REAL ESTATE| ame Rt
At S ICHARLOTTESVILLE - VIRGINIA] Pl
ICITY—JUBUEBAH AND COUNTRY PROPER_]
R SIS St e

""Whaeeler Building
Zip Code 22901 Phone 296-4171 Area Code 703

{& U}LWHE LER REALTY COMPANY] [T

401 East High Street . ..

ArexaNDER Rives

Eve WrioHT
Ricuarp CALLAGHAN

ErNeEsT WHEELER
Samuer Weirs

Roy WHEELER

M. E. Winte  Louis GLeason
Bersy WHeeLEr Ermore May Davip CarracaaN  C. E. KincanNon
E. L. Turner  Georce HarriNncTON FRAN BrOwN Crara WALDEN

Write for free Brochures of City
Suburban and Country Property

“Service Is Our Most Important Product”

Member National Institute of Farm & Land Brokers
National Institute of Reéal Esiate Brokers

Wm. T Curd Jr.

Landscaping

INDUSTRIAL — COMMERCIAL

RESIDENTIAL

“We Offer The Complete Service”

Planting )

Commercial Lawn Maintenance

Cedar Gate Rd.
MONROE, VA.

Phone 845-4658

Craddock-Terr Shoe Corp

lynchburg, Vlrgmla

makes
the brands
that are making
a name for
themselves "

snatural bridge e«auditions
e miracle tread ¢andiamo
* fashion craft + contempos
* billiken <lad & lassie
cea/g *bob smart
» wispies *mark XlI

National Auctioneers Association — Virginia Auctioneers Association
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AT LEADING SHOE and DEPARTMENT STORES
FROM COAST TO COAST

Manufacturing Plants at Lynchburg, Halifax, Farmville,
Chase City, Lawrenceville, Dillwyn, Blackstone,
Victoria and Gretna, Va.
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nd Mrs. Tiffany H. Armstrong; the
arwood House at 2308 East Grace
treet, occupied by Mrs. Robert
chneider; Morris Cottage at 2500 East
race Street, occupied by Roy Blanks;
nd the Elmira Shelton House at 2407
ast Grace Street, headquarters of His-
ric Richmond Foundation.

Tke final planned tour on Thursday,
pril 29 will include some of Rich-
ond’s handsomest in-town houses, in-
uding two open for the first time for
arden Week—Brook Hill and the
ydney Lewis House.

Brook Hill, home of Mr. and Mrs.
»seph Bryan III, was built in 1719 by
1 early member of the Williamson
mily. It was bought in the mid-1800’s
fom Robert Carter Williamson by
hn S‘ewart of Scotland who married
ary Amanda Williamson. The pres-
t occupant is Robert Carter William-
n’s great-great-grandson. The house
as added to, over the years, until to-
ay it is Victorian Gothic with many
wers, porches and balconies hiding its
iginal Colonial farmhouse design.
umerous skirmishes were fought on
e property and some of the wounded
ho were brought into the house to be
ursed during the Civil War are buried

the family graveyard. The house has
en host to world leaders for many
nerations and Brook Hill is men-
oned in many diaries and memoirs of
e Civil War.

Also open for the first time is the
ome of Mr. and Mrs. Sydney Lewis
t 2601 Monument Avenue. This is a
ottomley house built in 1924 for the
te Robert G. Cabell and is of Georgian
rchitecture. It has been renovated and
rnished with a blend of modern ob-
cts of art and antique and contempo-
ary furniture. Of interest are classic
arble mantels, off-white walls with in-

direct ceiling lights focused on paint-
ings, and a winged cupid fountain in
the secluded walled garden.

The residence at 1609-1611-1613
Hanover Avenue is owned by Dr. and
Mrs. John H. Moon who raised the
middle house in the triumverate to ex-
tend the walled garden and flagstone
paved brick terrace. The first floor has
been converted into a small ballroom
and billiard room. The second floor flat
is occupied by Miss Elizabeth Anne
Daniels and furnished with antiques
and attractive materials. There is a
small enclosed garden, behind which is
half of an old two-story brick structure
used as a guest house.

The Coleman Wortham House at
2301 Monument Avenue is another
residence designed by the late William
L. Bottomley, nationally known archi-
tect. It is a Georgian house built in
1926 and features a columned portico
entrance, oval shaped dining room,
three-tiered spiral staircase and hand-
somely paneled library.

Slides will be shown at 11 am. and
2 p.m. at the Gabriella Page House,
2705 Park Avenue and headquarters
for the Association for the Preservation
of Virginia Antiquities. The house was
built in 1930 of materials from an 1817
Richmond residence and has outstand-
ing woodwork, 18th century furniture
and rare china and silver.

The Executive Mansion will be open
from 2 to 5:30 p.m. Tuesday through
Saturday, without charge. Other places
open during the week, many of which
have admission fees, include the Mu-
seumn of the Confederacy, Robert E.
Lee House, Virginia House, Agecroft
Hall, Wilton, Valentine Museum, John
Marshall House, Edgar Allen Poe Mu-
seum and United Daughters of the
Confederacy General Headquarters.

Bedford County Memorial Hospital

DepicaTep 1955

BEDFORD, VIRGINIA

ton capacity

Two plants fabricating plate
girders for bridge and highway
construction—plus heavy struc-
turals for major commercial and
industrial projects throughout
the Southeast.

Next time you're asking for bids or
locating material, keep us in mind.
As a reminder, send for our
company letterhead, please. fh@
Direct correspondence to: st
V. P. of Marketing
P. 0. Drawer 26208
WS PEDEN STEEL
N CoOMPANY
PLDEN
,\\N TEEL

Raleigh, N.C., Nashville, N.C.

|
new brochure — on your
Raleigh, N. C. 27611

\

The National Bank of Fredericksburg

FREDERICKSBURG, VIRGINIA
““OVER 100 YEARS OF SERVICE"’
Member FDIC
BANKING HOURS
MONDAY thru THURSDAY 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.
FRIDAY 9 a.m. to 2 p.m, and 4 p.m, to 7 p.m,

SATURDAY NOT OPEN

Main Bank
900 Princess Anne Street

Three Locations
Branch Bank
Fall Hill Avenue

Branch Bank

Park & Shop Shopping Center

SNV Ay *

REALTORS

KING GEORGE, VIRGINIA
775-2700

REAL ESTATE

¢ HOMES ¢ COMMERCIAL
e ESTATES * WATER FRONT
¢ FARMS e ACREAGE

e APPRAISALS

Phone 775-2700

LOCATED IN THE CIRCLE
SHOPPING CENTER BLDG,
KING GEORGE, VIRGINIA
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PARADISE

WARRENTON-APRIL 28 & 29

S PRINGTIME in Warrenton, in the heart of the Virginia

hunt country, is a busy time, this year especially so with
Garden Week tours to private homes in the town of War-
renton on Wednesday and Thursday, April 28 and 29, and
the arrival of thousands of steeplechase fans for the Virginia
Gold Cup races on May 1.

The walking tour of the homes will include a showing of
the Warrenton Hounds by the Master, D. Harcourt Lees,
and the hunt staffs at Neptune Lodge on Culpeper St. on
both tour days at 11 a.m.

Fi house on the tour is Yorkshire House at 405 Win-
chester Street, owned by Mrs. John B. Drake and John Fox
Bowman. It was built in 1938 of oversize Colonial brick and
incorporated in the walls are three carved stones from the
British House of Parliament. There is much of interest here
—circular hall and staircase, crystal chandelier and sconces,
a unique hanging cornice with lights and the drawing room
mantel piece designed by the owners’ late brother, Frank E.

164 OLp OrRcHARD LLANE

PAGE TWENTY
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Bowman II. A rose tinted mirror reflects a bay window. Th
gardens have been planted by the present owners and in
clude lead figures and a carved marble fountain.
A Williamsburg style cottage at 164 Old Orchard Lane i
being opened by Mr. and Mrs. William Langhorne Bond
The house was enlarged and remodeled five years ago and 1
furnished with rare heirlooms, Oriental furniture and cera
mics collected during residence in China. The armoria
export china and family portraits are especially noteworthy
One of the most historic and oldest homes in Warrento
is Paradise, built by Col. Martin Pickett about 1759. Durin
the Civil War it was known as “Bleak Hill” for Federa
troops often encamped on the lawns. After the war, Judgd
William H. Gaines built an addition and porches. This is i
rambling old house with most of the original hardware an
woodwork intact, The present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Ran
dolph H. Carter, are restoring the house and grounds.
Another old house is that at 118 Culpeper Street an

YorksHIRE Housj

g

4 %
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owned by Mrs. Richard H. Marriott, This is the “Old Marr
House,” built in 1830 by John Marr, father of John Quincy | WATKINS pLANTS
Marr, first Confederate officer killed in the Civil War. It is

small Colonial house with original pine mantels which has th d
remained virtually unchanged. Ihelu are several original are e "ugge
Marr possessions and some fine old pieces of furniture as td t
well as a collection of coin silver spoonsl. ou oors vpe EEan

The same family has occupied the charming Victorian
home at 360 Culpeper Street for the past 70 years. It is
wned now by David M. Warren and furnished with Vie-
torian furniture and an heirloom collection of china and
glassware. Other articles of interest are Meissen, 16 picces
of Dresden monkey band, very old dresses and shawls and
good examples of Vernie-Martin and Viennese enamel.
Alwington Farm, also on Culpeper Street is a new,
large home built of Virginia fieldstone. The living area is on
one floor and antique furniture is found in every room with
the exception of the dressing room and baths. The home is
owned by Mr. and Mrs. Walter N. Arrington and Mrs.
Arrington’s lifetime collection of Rose Medallion china is

displayed in the drawing room. Downstairs is a club room
with fireplace, pool table, ping-pong table, bar and kitchen
while outside a swimming p()nl is being built. The patio is

located off the solarium and is arranged for summertime
entertaining and relaxing.

f

: £ Wlth a Genteel Background
If You Like to Shop, You'll Love T Since 1876

Landseéaping Persdnalized To Suit Your Home

j% A 4% , i WATKINS NURSERIES
; R e U.S. ROUTE 60, WEST
648-3306 < 794.-5016

HARRISONBURG. VA

We honor BankAmericard and Master Charge.

Specializing in

m@/ ¢ P Credit Life Insurance
o7 g

Credit Disability Insurance

LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

EL. 648-6549 TraveLErs BuiLbineg RICHMOND VIRGINI A

gett

Shop the nearest Leggett Store in your community—
where you will find quality merchandise and

friendly, courteous service.

-
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CASKIE
PAPER COMPANY

“A Paper For Every Purpose”

Phone 845-8046
33 Cabell Street

Lynchburg, Virginia

WOOD
MOTOR SALES

CHRYSLER

PrLymouTH

Dobce

Phone 725-2155

Hudgins, Va. 23076

“We’ve Got the S[)fril”

THE SpirrT OF 76

Drive in and put a little
Spirit in “Your” Driving
at

ALL PURE-UNION 76
DEALERS IN MARTINSVILLE
&

HENRY COUNTY

- — o)
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Virginia
Beack

April 27

HE FORMAL and informal
modes of living available to resi-
dents of Virginia Beach will go on view
Tuesday, April 27, in a tour of six
homes and gardens, five being opened
for the first time for Garden Week.

The tour starts at Old Donation
Episcopal Church established in 1640
and rebuilt adjacent to the original
building in 1736. Near the church,
which will be open also, is the retire-
iment home of Lt. Gen. Richard G.
Weede, USMC (ret.) and Mrs. Weede
at 4328 Alfriends Trail. This new, four
bedroom brick home reflects the ac-
tive and interesting life of Gen. and
Mrs. Weede. Rare Japanese, Vietna-
mese and Chinese pieces are on display
including a rosewood and ivory chest
once owned by Madame Nu and old
Japanese screens. The living room is
decorated in cool green and magnolia
white and the kitchen is bright red
and white. Off the dark paneled den is
a small kidney-shaped pool.

Another retirement home, built four
years ago, is that of Adm. James L.
Holloway Jr., USN, (ret.) and Mrs.
Holloway at 1517 Duke of Windsor
Road. This is a modified French Pro-
vincial style house with an elegant
facade effectively set off by simple but
formal landscaping. The foyer is taste-
fully furnished with antiques and
Oriental pieces while the formal living
room and dining room are decorated in
tones of rose, green and off-white.
There is handsome Chinese wallpaper
in the dining rcom where an antique
corner cupboard holds a collection of
crystal stemware. A tiny writing room
and the brick floor sun porch are other
interesting rooms in the house,

An impressive rose garden, once used
as a test garden for The Garden Club
of Virginia, is on the grounds of the
home of Mr. and Mrs. R. Lawson
Miles Jr., 1244 Crystal Lake Circle.
The three-story house contains three
unusual collections — books, trophies
and tureens. Of interest in the house
are an old-fashioned bar behind the
dining room, a portrait of an ancestor
and a large, long red carpeted bedroom
and sitting room on the second floor.

to tell the Virginia Story

Activity of a family is the keynote
at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Braden
Vandeventer Jr., 1129 Chumley Road.
This active family which includes four
children enjoys a tennis court in the
“yard within a yard” and a swimming
pool beside the brick patio. The owners
have used great imagination is plan-
ning, fencing and planting to achieve
privacy on a large suburban lot and
the house indoors is gay and colorful.
The house contains an outstanding art
collection and a number of museum re-
productions of pre-Columbian figures.

The house at 6408 Ocean Front is a
summer house for the family of Mr.
and Mrs. Archer Green. From the
ocean front it gives the appearance of
a typical summer beach cottage, how-
ever ingenuity and imagination have
turned it into a brightly attractive resi-
dence decorated in white, purple and
green, A 150-year-old fern holds a place
of honor in the livng room. Upstairs is
a colorful sleeping area for the three
children and lighting fixtures and
lamps throughout the house are inter-
esting.

Another beach cottage is that at
7400 Ocean Front which has been en-
larged and remodeled by the owners,
Col. James L. Kaiser, USA, (ret.) and
Murs. Kaiser. It is decorated and fur-
nished with pieces they have collected
in their years of traveling with furnish-
ings ranging from formal French to
contemporary and Continental, There
is an entrance garden, long balcony and
porch where blooming plants growing
in pots are massed in the Mediter-
ranean manner. Collections include
paper weights and paintings represent-
Ing a wide range of schools.

Ann’s Beauty Shop

Complete Line of Revlon Cosmetics
Complete Beauty Service
MRrs. ANN SuHINAULT, Owner

Call 725-2022
MATHEWS, VIRGINIA

PARK LAWN
MEMORIAL PARK

Phone 838-2068
2539 North Armstead Ave.
HAMPTON, VIRGINIA

HOLLY’S
Landscaping & Spraying

Dan HoLLy, Owner

All Shrubs & Trees
Grading — Seeding
Planting — Fertilizing
Free Estimates
Call 539-7892

316 Edward Ave. Suffolk, Va.

ACCOMACK COUNTY

on Chincoteague Bay.

Resident Managers:
Gordon and Fay Lohr
Tel.: 824-3924

Area; 703

Corhin Hall Antiques

HORNTOWN, VIRGINIA

We extend an invitation to inspect our period English furniture and
accessories, personally selected by the owners, and displayed against

the back-drop of a pre-revolutionary waterfront plantation, located

ON THE EASTERN SHORE

Horntown lies approximately
5 miles east of Route 13.
Turn off at New Church.
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Park Avenue

Flower Shop

Phone 846-2719
1531 Park Avenue

LYNCHBURG, VA.
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Savings Accounts * Home Loans

SouTHWEST VIRGINIA’S LARGEST
SAvINGS AND LoAN ASSOCIATION

FIRST FEDERAL

Savings and Loan Association

Downtown Towers Shanning Center Crossroads
ROANOKE, VA.
Branches:
Gables Shopping Center Downtown
Blacksburg, Va. Rocky Mount, Va.

BrRANDON

JAMES RIVER AREA
APRIL 27-MAY 1

HE PLANTATIONS so closely associated with early Virginia and America
life and which have continued to welcome visitors through the centuries wil
again open their gates to Garden Week visitors.

While many of the places are open at other times, some will offer visitors ¢
unique view of plantation life of yesterday and today with special openings for
Garden Week.

Places open on the Lower North Side of the James, Tuesday through Saturday,
April 27-May 1 (unless otherwise stated) are:

Shirley Plantation, Mr. and Mrs. C. Hill Carter Jr., owners, open daily.
Berkeley Plantation, Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm Jamieson, owners.
Westover, Mrs. Bruce Crane Fisher, owner.

Belle Air Plantation, Mr. and Mrs. Walter O. Major, owners,

Places open daily on the Lower South Side of the James are:

Brandon Plantation, Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Daniel Jr., owners.
Rolfe-Warren House, The Association for the Preservation of Virginia
Antiquities, owner.

John W. Taylor Packing Company, Inc.

On Virginia's Progressive Eastern Shore
BUYERS e PACKERS e SHIPPERS
CANNERS oF IrisH AND SWEET PoraToEs—-The Pioneer Canner of Sweet Potatoes

PHONE 824-3431 HALLWOOD, VIRGINIA 23359

The
DECORATIVE CENTER

117 MAURY AVE.
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22903
PHONE 295-6060

“For The Very Finest Custom Interiors”

+ WALLS * FURNITURE
SCULPTURES

DRAPERIES * FLOORS
ACCESSORIES -+
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AMELIA

VARIETY OF architectural styles
and historic periods will be on
view for a Garden Week tour in Amelia
County on Wednesday, April 28.

Earliest of the places in point of age
is Haw Branch Plantation, established
in 1745 by Thomas Tabb and owned
today by one of his descendants, Mrs.
William Cary McConnaughey, and Mr.
McConnaughey. The house was en-
larged to its present Georgian style in
the 1790’s and is furnished with antique
SuruM House

N

to tell the Virginia Stor)

Haw Branci PLANTATION

COUNTY

APRIL 28

Oriental rugs and fine period furniture.
There will be a special exhibition of
antique handwoven coverlets and quilts
and collections of china and glassware
as well as memorabilia of Father John
Banister Tabb, the famed Amelia
County poet whose ancestors owned the
plantation. Of the original buildings on
the plantation, the smokehouse, school-
house and handhewn log slave dwelling
have been preserved and the old kit-
chen has been restored.

ManNora

“

(Bill Sydnor Pnows)
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I'he second 18th century house on
the tour is the Shrum House, an early
frame house with dormer windows built
just after the Revolutionary War. The
house has been carefully restored and
furnished with antiques by the present
owners, Mr. and Mrs. William M.
Shrum, and their son. Much attention
also has been paid to the garden con-
sidered one of the finest in Southside
Virginia. On the grounds are a Wil-
liamsburg style garden and a small
sunken garden.

Of somewhat more recent vintage is
Level Mount. In 1848 Thomas Townes
built the two-story frame house using
lumber and bricks from the plantation
and hardware from England. The house
was put together with wooden pegs and
the paneling and wide floor boards are
pine. Columned front and rear porches
overlook the English boxwood that bor-
ders the original brick walks. The house
is owned by Mr. and Mrs. John Win-
ston Vaughan who have furnished it
with many family pieces, including a
17th century wingback chair, a gate-
leg dining table and a full dinner serv-
ice of antique blue and white doll
china.

The most recently built home on the
tour, and the one being opened for the
first time, is Manola, owned by Mrs. H.
Earl Mann. This is a story-and-a-half
Colonial structure completed in 1950,
using bricks, heart pine paneling, doors,
and floor boards dating from 1825 and
coming from the buildings of Amelia
Springs, a fashionable resort prior to
the Civil War. The house has a wide

(Continued on page 66)
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Colonial Stable and Carriage

Williamshurg

and

Jamestown

Interior Bruton Parish Church

IVE HOMES not regularly open to

the public and a walking tour of
gardens, all in the historic area, await
Garden Week visitors to Williamsburg,
Tuesday and Wednesday, April 27 and
28.

A house that has served at times as
residence, tavern and home to the
blacksmith is the James Anderson
House on Duke of Gloucester Street.
The original house wes owned between
1755 and 1760 by William Withers, sec-
retary to Royal Governor Dinwiddie.
Then it was operated for some years
by Mrs. Christian A. Campbell and
George Washington stayed there fre-
quently when he came to Williamsburg
to attend meetings of the House of
Burgesses. In 1770, James Anderson, a
blacksmith, purchased the house and
set up his forge in the rear. The house

Elizabeth Reynolds House

burned in 1842 but has been recon-
structed to its early appearance. It now
is occupied by Mr. and Mrs. A. Edwin
Kendrew and is furnished with an-
tiques,

The reconstructed frame Blaikley-
Durfey House on Duke of Gloucester
Street has a charming, typically small
house garden of Colonial times in the
rear. One of its early owners was
Catherine Blaikley, described in the
VVirginia Gazette as “an eminent Mid-
wife who, in the course of her Practice,
brought upwards of three thousand
Children into the World.,” She lived
there for many years during the m‘d-
18th century and after her death,
Severinus Durfey, a tailor, moved into
the house in 1773. It now is occupied
by Mrs, Harrison Barkley.

VIRGINIA RECORD

ber of Commerce photo)

(Va State C

Banks of Canal at the Governor’s Palace

The rectory of Bruton Parish Church
314 Prince George Street, is a framg
adaption of the brick Wythe House i
the historic area. Dependencies locate
in the yard of the Wythe House werg
added as wings to the rectory to givd
it an elongated appearance and the
interior arrangement was altered t
permit entertaining large numbers o
persons. Paneling in the living and din
ing rooms are splendid examples of an
cient craftsmanship. The yellow anc
green colors repeated in the draperies
and walls of the house are a fine setting
for the heirlooms and antique furnish
ings. The Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Cotes
worthy P. Lewis are occupznts.

The Ludwell Tenement on Nicholso
Street facing the Courthouse Green ig
a reconstructed. story-and-a-half fram
house occupied by Mrs. George Dillard
Phillip Ludwell II owned the pronerty
in 1715 and willed it to his son, Phili

Jamestown Island
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II. At the division of the Ludwell es-
ate in 1770, it was described as “the
enement adjoining the Speaker,” in-
icating the imposing dwelling of Pey-
on Randolph, speaker of the House of
urgesses from 1766-1775. The French-
nan’s Map of 1782 indicated a large
10use on the site but it disappeared
luring the Civil War.

The Elizabeth Reynolds House is a
charming, narrow two-story recon-
tructed frame house on Nicholson
treet, It dates back to 1777 when Wil-
iam Hunter Jr., a proprietor of the
‘trginia Gazette, built a home here for
s mother, The property is directly
sehind the 18th century printing shop
and connected by a small garden with
ream, weeping willow and footbridges.
t is occupied by William K. Murphy.

The walking garden tour will be an
scorted tour that will begin in the
ale behind the Elizabeth Reynolds
fouse. It will continue to the Prentis
ouse, King’s Arms kitchen garden,
ilexander Purdue garden, Dr. Barraud
informal woodland bulb garden, Lewis
arden, and Orlando Jones pleasure
arden,

No visit to Williamsburg would be
omplete without a stop at Jamestown
sland where the New World had its
eginnings on May 13, 1607. The his-
oric Jamestown Island site is owned
y the Association for the Preseryation
f Virginia Antiquities and maintained
jointly with the National Park Service.
Vearby is Jamestown Festival Park,

ATTENTION
VIRGINIA ARCHITECTS!

When you write specifications for your next
project requiring carpeting . . . Think big.
Specify Herculon® olefin fiber,
the easiest-cleaning, most stain-resistant
fiber of them all. For more information,
contact: Fibers Merchandising, Hercules
Incorporated, Wilmington, Delaware 19899.

HERCULON'
i

HERCULES INCORPORATED

* REGISTERED TRADEMARK OF HERCULES INCORPORATED,

leazam{oaﬂ’: Paide
* DAIRY PRODIICTS *

Valley of Virginia
Milk Producers
Co-operative
Association

Harrisonburg
Woodstock
Winchester
Front Royal
Luray
Springfield
VIRGINIA

Martinsburg
WEST VIRGINIA

to tell the Virginia Story
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NO WORK!
NO WASTE!
NO WORRY!

(NO WONDER)

it's €1 ,b'l
" Shenandoah

ROCK CORNISH GAME HENS
POULTRY & POULTRY PARTS
TURKEY & TURKEY PARTS
TURKEY ROASTS & ROLLS

Shenandoah Valley Poultry Co., Inc., 510 Northern Blvd., Great Neck, N. Y. 10017

PLANTS IN HARRISONBURG, VA,
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WINCHESTER AREA-MAY 1 & 2

STONE HOUSE dating back to

1750 and its neighbor, a clap-
board residence completed in 1970, are
among six houses in the Winchester
area which will be open to Garden
Week visitors Saturday and Sunday,
May 1 and 2.

Long Green, one of the oldest houses
in Frederick County, was the home of
an early Quaker settler and is believed
to have been built in part in 1750. It
is a typical Dutch Colonial house con-
structed of native limestone and brick
with long “greens” or fields stretching
out to give it its name. The house has
two front doors and the door sills are of
solid walnut. Much of the original
woodwork has been preserved. The
present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Boyd G.
Headley Jr., are known throughout the
Shenandoah Valley as authorities in the

CLearviEw (Jones photography)
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field of antiques and they have fur-
nished their house with authentic pieces
and Persian rugs.

Nearby is the home of Mr. and Mis,
Joe Little Headley, a two-story clap-
board house with stone chimney fin-
ished in 1970 and actually built by the
owner and his father, Boyd G. Headley
Jr. The house has a foyer with curved
staircase, study, family room, formal
dining room, spacious drawing room
and four bedrooms. The detail of the
house is a suitable backeround for the
many family heirlooms, including pieces
made by four generations of Headleys,
whose reputation for making fine furni-
ture is a family heritage,

Clearview, home of Mr. and Mrs.
William H. Lawrence Jr., is well
named, for it sits high on a ridge look-
ing east to the Blue Ridge and west to

the Alleghenies. Old and new are pe
fectly blended in this house complete
in 1949 with the old log look on th
outside and every modern convenienc
on the inside. Even new furniture wa
made from old wood. The stones, hug
logs, timbers, planks and hardware fo
this house came from six old houseg
two barns and an abandoned church,a
built prior to 1800. The spacious living
room has a great stone fireplace at ong
end with wide casement windows and
overhead exposed beams and rafters. A
split-rail fence in its original form a
moved from Fort Valley surrounds thg
landscaped lawns.

In the town of Winchester is th
Henkel House at 316 West Boscawer
Street. This is a two-story brick housd
thought to have been built about 1829
The original part faced east but a late
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hddition of a wing resulted in the fa-
ade now toward the south. Original
bine floors, brasses and woodwork have
peen preserved and the kitchen hearth
ireplace in the basement is still usable.
urnishings include a turned-post bed
ith trundle bed, a Baltimore side-
poard and family portraits. During the
hree major battles of Winchester dur-
ng the Civil War, the house was used
s a first aid station for the wounded
conjunction with the Winchester
ospital a half-block away. The house
5 owned by Mrs. Carroll H. Henkel.

Another home being opened for the
rst time is Poplar Hill, owned by Dr.
nd Mrs. A. C. Kiczales, This is a sub-
antial L-shaped brick farmhouse built
bout 1830 with Greek Revival influ-
nce. The original woodwork and man-
el pieces and random width pine floors
re a proper setting for the American
nd English period furniture. Some of
he furnishings were made in the Win-
hester area in the 18th century and in-
ude a raised panel, walnut corner
upboard and an unusual 24-pane wal-
put Dutch cupboard. There also is a
ollection of paintings, mostly 19th cen-
ury American.

Mr. and Mrs. I, Fred Stine also are
pening their home, Fort Collier, for
he first time for Garden Week. This
b a Colonial style house built imme-
liately after the Civil War by Isaac
ptine, grandfather of the present owner.
t is on the site of a house destroyed
furing the war and is surrounded by
ntrenchments built in July 1861, by
en. Joseph E. Johnston. The house is
puilt of stone and wood from the prop-
rty and bricks kilned on the place. The
porch  has two fluted columns and
iamond patterned railing. Other in-
eresting features are t